MATTHEW WALLS,

RESPECTFULLY iatimates bis intention of giving Lessons to
the ladies and gentlemen of Halifax, on the

IRESH HARP,

His terma are moderate-—and from the long practice he has had
on that instrument, he feels assured that his method of teaching
wil! give ample satisfaction to his pupils.

He will attend at the houses of his patrons regularly three times
a week, on such hours as they may severally appoint.  Appli-
cations left at his residence, in the house of Mr. W. Hesson, Up-
per Water-street, will meet with prompt attentiou.

*.* Mr. W. will be ready to attend public and private Eveniog

Parties during the winter. October.
FREDERICK FREDERICKSOWN,
CONFECTIONER,

BEGS leave to inform his friends and the public, that he has
lately taken the shop, No. 15, Granville-street, nearly opposite
Dr. M‘Cara’s ; where he keeps on hand various articles of Con-
fectionery. -

Lozenges of all kinds, Cocoa Nuts, Almonds,

Fruits, &c. wholesale and retail.

He will in a short time, keep an extensive assortment of Pastry,
and other articles, usually kept in his line, except liquors.

From the experience he has bad, both in Halifax and the Unit-
ed States, he is enabled to supply his friends with confectionery
prepared in a superior manper. .

W‘Parﬁeg (pubhc or privatc) curPlied' at the 9horlest nohqe.

October, 1833. .

SMITHERS and STUDLEY,
Decorative - and General Painters.
RespecTruLLy inform the inhabitants of Halifax ard its vicini-
ty, that they have commenced business in the above line, in all
its branches at

No. 67, Barrington-Street, opposite the residence
of the Chief Justice,

where orders will be received and exect ‘1 with neatness and
digpatch. July, 1831.

PAINTING, GLAZING, &c.

Andrew B. Jennings,

BEGS leave to inform his Friends and the Public in general-
that he has commenced the above business in all its branches,
and hcpes by strict attention and assiduity, to merit a share of
public patronage.

All orders strictly attended to, and executed with neatness and
despatch.

07 Shop opposite that of William Chapplain’s, in the rear of
the Acadian schooi. Sept. 1831.




